
 
 
 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
AT 

1720 W.  CAMERON AVENUE, SUITE 100 
WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 19, 2019 AT 12:00 P.M.  
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER                       MARQUEZ 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
III. ROLL CALL OF BOARD/COMMITTEE MEMBERS         MORENO 

 
Jorge Marquez                                                 (alt)           
Bob Kuhn                                                (alt)           
Tim Miller                                                  (alt)           
Valerie Munoz                                                 (alt)           
Mike Whitehead                                                 (alt) 
Mark Paulson                      (alt) 
Ed Chavez                 (alt)                                                                   

                                    
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Agendized Matters Only):                  MARQUEZ  

As provided under Government Code Section 54954.3, this time has been set  
aside for persons in the audience to provide comment or make inquiries on  
matters appearing on this Special Meeting agenda only.  Please complete the  
appropriate request card and submit it to the Secretary, prior to the item being heard.   
A five-minute time limit on remarks is requested. 

   
V. ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - Recommended Action:     MARQUEZ 

Approve motion determining need to take action on item(s) which 
arose subsequent to posting of the Agenda (ROLL CALL VOTE:   
Adoption of this recommendation requires a two-thirds vote of the  
Board or, if less than two-thirds of Board members are present,  
a unanimous vote)               

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR                   MARQUEZ 

(Consent items may all be approved by single motion) [enc] 
   

(a) Minutes for 5/22/19 Regular Board Meeting  
(b) Ratification of Project Demand No. E90638 
(c) Demands on Administrative Fund  
(d) Demands on Project Fund  

 



 
VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  
 None. 
 
VIII. ACTION/INFORMATION ITEMS                    MARQUEZ 
 (These items may require action) 
 

(a) Discussion/Action Regarding Cost of Living Adjustment (“COLA”) for 
  Exempt and Non-Exempt Staff [enc] 

  
IX. ENGINEER'S REPORT         SCHOELLERMAN 
 

(a) Project Updates: 
 

1. Baldwin Park Operable Unit     Status 
• Arrow/Lante Well (Subarea 1)    Operational 
• Monrovia Wells     Operational 
• SGVWC B6 Plant     Operational 
• SGVWC B5 Plant     Operational 
• CDWC Well No. 14     Operational 
• La Puente Valley County Water District  Operational 

2. El Monte Operable Unit 
• Eastern Shallow Zone     Operational  
• Eastern Deep Zone     Operational  
• GSWC Encinita Plant     Operational 
• Western Shallow Zone    Operational 

3. South El Monte Operable Unit 
• Whitmore Street. Ground Water Remediation Operational 

Treatment Facility    
• City of M.P. Well No. 5 VOC Treatment  Operational 

Facility 
• City of M.P. Well No. 12 VOC Treatment  Operational 

Facility 
• City of M.P. Well No. 15     Operational 
• City of M.P. Well Nos. 1, 3, 10 VOC Treatment Operational 

Facility 
• GSWC Wells SG-1 & SG-2    Operational 
• SGVWC Plant No. 8     Operational 

   4. Puente Valley Operable Unit 
• Shallow Zone      Design 
• Deep Zone      Construction 

5. Area 3 Operable Unit    
    •  City of Alhambra Phase 1    Operational 

•    City of Alhambra Phase 2    Operational 
   

X. ATTORNEY'S REPORT                 PADILLA 
 
XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT         MANNING 
 



XII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS                MARQUEZ 
 
XIII. INFORMATION ITEMS [enc]                MARQUEZ  
 

(a) San Gabriel Basin Water Calendar 
 

XIV. FUTURE BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETINGS             MARQUEZ 
   

(a) The next Administrative/Finance Committee meeting will be  
held on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 10:00 P.M. at WQA 
 

(b) The next Engineering Committee meeting will be held on Tuesday, 
July 9, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at WQA 
 

(c) The next Legislative/Public Information Committee meeting  
will be held on Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at WQA 
 

(d) The next WQA Board meeting will be held on Wednesday,  
July 17, 2019 at 12:00 P.M. at WQA  

   
XV. BOARD MEMBERS' COMMENTS/REPORTS             MARQUEZ 
  
XVI. CLOSED SESSION            MARQUEZ 
 

(a) Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) – Public Employment 
 

Title: Executive Director 
 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT                                                               MARQUEZ 
 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a 
majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the Authority’s 
business office located at 1720 W. Cameron Ave., Suite 100, West Covina, CA 91790, during regular business hours.  When practical, these public 
records will also be made available on the Authority’s internet web site, accessible at www.wqa.com . 

http://www.wqa.com/


DRAFT 
 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
MAY 22, 2019 AT 12:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mr. Marquez called the regular meeting of the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority to order and reviewed the 
actions anticipated on the agenda for the meeting. 
 

ROLL CALL OF BOARD 
MEMBERS 

Jorge Marquez, Bob Kuhn, Tim Miller, Mike Whitehead, Mark 
Paulson, Ed Chavez and Margaret Clark (alternate) 
 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
 

Valerie Munoz 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT Ken Manning, Executive Director; Mary Saenz, Director of 
Finance; Stephanie Moreno, Executive Assistant/Outreach 
Coordinator; Michelle Sanchez, Admin/Accounting Assistant; 
Dan Colby; Project Resource Manager; Richard Padilla, Legal 
Counsel 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
PRESENT 
 

Jazmin Lopez, Valley County Water District; Tom Love, 
Upper District; Anteneh Tesfaye, City of South Pasadena; 
Chris Lancaster, Civic Publications; Ben Tansey, City of South 
Pasadena News 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None. 

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE 
AGENDIZED 
 

None. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 
2019/2020 
 

Ms. Saenz briefly reviewed the draft budget.  She explained the 
new budget format and how one column contained costs 
making up the current $10 assessment and the newly added 
column contained only costs attributed to the proposed $2 
increase.  She described in detail the rationale of costs in the 
new column and how they related to the $2 increase.   
 
Mr. Kuhn asked how soon the money generated from the $2 
increase would be used. 
 
Mr. Manning indicated that it would be used immediately. 
 
Mr. Kuhn questioned the amount of money that was being 
spent for lobbyists in Washington, D,C. when it is obvious 
nothing is going to change anytime soon. 
 



Mr. Manning responded that WQA’s new federal lobbyist was 
working on language for a bill with Senator Feinstein and 
Congresswoman Napolitano that would go to the Senate 
Energy and Water Development Appropriations subcommittee.  
He indicated that he was somewhat optimistic that this strategy 
could work and could pay off sometime in the future. 
 
Mr. Miller asked for clarification on the separation of the $2 
increase and how it was allocated. 
 
Ms. Saenz explained that it was largely allocated based on the 
50 % matches required for Prop 1 funding.  
 
Mr. Monares noted that Congresswoman Torres also submitted 
language for the WQA regarding the earmark issue. 
 
The Chairman opened the public hearing to receive comments 
on the draft budget for fiscal year 2019/2020.  There being no 
comments the public hearing was closed. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Mr. Miller moved to approve the consent calendar.  Mr. 
Paulson seconded the motion and it was approved.  Mr. 
Whitehead abstained from project demand no. E90628 and Mr. 
Kuhn voted “No” on Admin check No. 007006.  
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 

Administrative/Finance 
Committee Report 
 

Mr. Manning reported that the minutes for the committee 
meeting were enclosed for review. 

Discussion/Action Regarding Draft 
Budget for FY 2019/2020 
 

Mr. Kuhn moved to adopt the proposed budget for FY 
2019/2020.  Mr. Paulson seconded the motion and it was 
unanimously adopted. 
 

Legislative/Public Information 
Committee Report 
 

Mr. Manning reported that the minutes for the committee 
meeting were enclosed for review.  He also noted that the 
committee discussed submitting an application for the National 
Groundwater Association’s Groundwater Awareness Award 
that would recognize the Eco Voices program.  He indicated 
that staff was working on the application and would submit it 
prior to the June 1, 2019 deadline. 
 

OTHER 
ACTION/INFORMATION 
ITEMS 
 

 

Discussion/Action Regarding 
Assessment for FY 2019/2020 
 

Mr. Manning reported that these two resolutions that are 
adopted every year for the proposed annual assessment.  He 
noted that Resolution 19-005 was a resolution to set the date 
and time of the assessment hearing and that resolution no. 19-
006 was to set the schedule for collection of the assessment.  
 



Resolution Nos. 19-005 and 19-006 
 

Mr. Kuhn made the motion to adopt both Resolutions 19-005 
and 19-006.  Mr. Miller seconded the motion and they were 
adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  MARQUEZ, KUHN, MILLER, CLARK, 
WHITEHEAD, PAULSON, CHAVEZ 
 
NO:  NONE 
 

ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 

Mr. Colby reported on the Whitmore Treatment Facility.  
He also reported that a Whitter Narrows Operable Unit 
technical meeting was held the prior day. 
 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

Mr. Padilla reported that a closed session was needed today. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

Mr. Manning reported that the Prop 68 guidelines were finally 
released.  He noted that SB 413 was assigned to committee in 
the Assembly.  He presented the Board with a copy of the La 
Opinion that published the WQA’s Earth Day advertorial 
translated into Spanish.  He lastly reported that Dave Bolland 
from ACWA would be the speaker at the Three Valleys MWD 
Leadership breakfast on Thursday. 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

None. 

FUTURE BOARD AND 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

The next Administrative/Finance Committee meeting will be  
held on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. at WQA 

 
The next Engineering Committee meeting will be held on 
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 11A.M. 

 
The next Legislative/Public Information Committee meeting  
will be held on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at 
WQA 
 
The next WQA Board meeting will be held on Wednesday,  
June 19, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. at WQA 
 

BOARD MEMBERS’ 
COMMENTS/ 
REPORTS 
  

Mr. Whitehead thanked the staff for providing a good 
explanation of the need to increase the assessment within the 
budget. 
 
Mr. Miller reported that he was encouraged with the release of 
the Prop 68 guidelines. 
 
Mr. Paulson thanked Ms. Saenz for her work on the budget. 
 
Mr. Kuhn reported that he would not be able to attend the June 
Legislative/Public Information Committee meeting. 
 
Ms. Clark asked if the WQA has taken a position on the 
proposed water tax bill. 
 



Mr. Manning responded that no position has been taken at this 
time. 
 
Mr. Marquez thanked Ms. Saenz for her work on the budget.  
He also noted that he has scheduled a WQA briefing and tour 
for the City of Covina on July 11, 2019 at 10 a.m. 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

 

Public Employee Performance 
Evaluation/Goals (G.C. Section 
54957(b)(1)) 
 
Title: Executive Director 
 

A closed session was held and no action was taken. 

ADJOURNMENT The Chairman asked if there were any other items of business 
to come before the Board.  There being none, the meeting was 
adjourned to June 19, 2019. 

 
 
_____________________________               ____________________________ 
Jorge Marquez      Valerie Munoz   
Chairman      Secretary 









































 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

To:  WQA Board of Directors 

From:   Kenneth R. Manning, Executive Director 

Date:  June 19, 2019 

Subject:   Exempt Employees:  Proposed Increase in Salary Ranges 
Non-Exempt Employees:  Proposed increase in both Salary Ranges and Salaries 

              

Background and Discussion 
Procedure 40 establishes the Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) procedures for WQA Employees.  The 
COLA increase is based on the April Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (“CPI-U”).  
 
The policy differentiates between Exempt and Non-Exempt employees, as shown below. 

1)  Exempt employees: provides for an increase in the salary ranges by the April CPI-U. 
2)  Non-Exempt employees:  provides for an increase in both the salary ranges and the actual 

salaries by the April CPI-U.  
 
The CPI-U percentage increase from April 2018 to April 2019 is 3.3%.    
 
Listed below are both the current and proposed monthly salary ranges.  If the increase is approved by 
the Board, it will be effective July 1, 2019. 

  

Current                
Monthly Salary Range 

 

3.3% increase        
Monthly Salary Range 

  
7/1/18 to 6/30/19 

 
7/1/19 to 6/30/20 

 
Job Titles Low 

 
High 

 
Low 

 
High 

Exempt Positions 
       

 
Asst. Executive Director/Sr. Engineer $8,858 

 
$13,684 

 
$8,858 

 
$14,136 

 
Director of Finance $7,792  

 
$12,787  

 
$7,792  

 
$13,209  

Non-Exempt Positions 
       

 
Project Resource Manager $4,459  

 
$8,028 

 
$4,459  

 
$8,293 

 
Exec. Assistant/Public Outreach Coordinator $4,329 

 
$7,431  

 
$4,329 

 
$7,676  

 
Admin/Accounting Assistant $3,636  

 
$5,843 

 
$3,636  

 
$6,036 

 
Recommendation  
Staff requests that the Board approve the following: 

• Increase the salary ranges for both Exempt and Non-Exempt employees by 3.3%.  
• Increase the salaries of the Non-Exempt employees by 3.3%.   

 
 
Attachment:  Table 4 from Consumer Price Index CPI-U for April 2019 



Table 4. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Selected areas, all items index, April 2019
[1982-84=100, unless otherwise noted]

Area
Pricing

Schedule1

Percent change to Apr. 2019 from: Percent change to Mar. 2019 from:

Apr.
2018

Feb.
2019

Mar.
2019

Mar.
2018

Jan.
2019

Feb.
2019

U.S. city average. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.0 1.1 0.5 1.9 1.0 0.6

Region and area size2

Northeast. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.7 0.9 0.4 1.7 0.7 0.5

Northeast - Size Class A.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.8 0.8 0.3 1.8 0.8 0.4

Northeast - Size Class B/C3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.5 1.0 0.5 1.5 0.6 0.6

New England4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.1 1.3 0.4 2.1 0.8 0.9

Middle Atlantic4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.5 0.7 0.4 1.5 0.7 0.4

Midwest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.5 0.9 0.3 1.7 1.3 0.6

Midwest - Size Class A.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.2 0.6 0.1 1.6 1.1 0.6

Midwest - Size Class B/C3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.7 1.0 0.5 1.7 1.4 0.6

East North Central4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.5 0.7 0.3 1.7 1.2 0.4

West North Central4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.7 1.2 0.4 1.5 1.4 0.9

South. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.8 1.2 0.5 1.6 1.2 0.7

South - Size Class A.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.1 1.2 0.6 1.9 1.2 0.6

South - Size Class B/C3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.6 1.2 0.5 1.5 1.3 0.7

South Atlantic4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.3 1.3 0.6 2.0 1.4 0.8

East South Central4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 0.7 0.8 0.2 1.0 1.2 0.6

West South Central4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.4 1.2 0.6 1.4 1.0 0.6

West. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.9 1.2 0.8 2.4 0.7 0.4

West - Size Class A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 3.0 1.3 0.8 2.6 0.7 0.5

West - Size Class B/C3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.7 1.2 0.9 2.3 0.6 0.3

Mountain4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.2 1.4 0.7 2.1 0.6 0.6

Pacific4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 3.1 1.2 0.8 2.6 0.7 0.4

Size classes

Size Class A5. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 2.1 1.0 0.5 2.0 0.9 0.5

Size Class B/C3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.9 1.1 0.6 1.7 1.0 0.6

Selected local areas

Chicago-Naperville-Elgin, IL-IN-WI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 0.8 0.0 -0.1 1.5 0.8 0.1

Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim, CA. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 3.3 1.6 1.0 2.7 0.7 0.6

New York-Newark-Jersey City, NY-NJ-PA. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 1.6 0.6 0.3 1.6 0.5 0.3

Atlanta-Sandy Springs-Roswell, GA.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2.5 1.4

Baltimore-Columbia-Towson, MD6. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2.6 1.7

Detroit-Warren-Dearborn, MI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 1.0 0.6

Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land, TX.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 1.8 1.1

Miami-Fort Lauderdale-West Palm Beach, FL. . . . . . . . . . . 2 2.2 0.8

Philadelphia-Camden-Wilmington, PA-NJ-DE-MD. . . . . . . 2 1.9 1.3

Phoenix-Mesa-Scottsdale, AZ7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2.3 1.4

San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward, CA.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 4.0 1.2

Seattle-Tacoma-Bellevue, WA.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2.4 0.5

St. Louis, MO-IL. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 1.0 1.0

Urban Alaska.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2.7 0.6

Boston-Cambridge-Newton, MA-NH.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 2.1 0.5

Dallas-Fort Worth-Arlington, TX.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 2.7 1.1

Denver-Aurora-Lakewood, CO.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1.4 1.3

Minneapolis-St.Paul-Bloomington, MN-WI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 2.3 1.4

Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 2.8 0.7

San Diego-Carlsbad, CA.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 2.2 0.5

Tampa-St. Petersburg-Clearwater, FL8. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1.7 1.9

Urban Hawaii. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1.8 0.5

Washington-Arlington-Alexandria, DC-VA-MD-WV6. . . . . 1 1.6 0.7

1 Foods, fuels, and several other items are priced every month in all areas. Most other goods and services are priced as indicated: M - Every month.
1 - January, March, May, July, September, and November. 2 - February, April, June, August, October, and December.

2 Regions defined as the four Census regions.

Mary
Highlight



SGB Water Calendar Administrator

Jun 13 - Sep 12, 2019

Wednesday Jun 19, 2019

8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

12:00pm - 1:00pm WQA Board Meeting

Wednesday Jun 26, 2019

4:30pm - 5:30pm USGVMWD Water Policy Committee Meeting

Thursday Jun 27, 2019

All day SCWUA Meeting

4:30pm - 5:30pm Admin and Finance Committee meeting

Tuesday Jul 2, 2019

5:30pm - 6:30pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Wednesday Jul 3, 2019

8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

2:30pm - 3:30pm Watermaster Board Meeting

Tuesday Jul 9, 2019

10:00am - 11:00am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Engineering Committee

Wednesday Jul 10, 2019

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Leg/Pub Committee

Wednesday Jul 17, 2019

8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

12:00pm - 1:00pm WQA Board Meeting

Wednesday Jul 24 2019

Calendars

SGVMWD
TVMWD
USGVMWD
WM
WQA



Wednesday Jul 24, 2019

4:30pm - 5:30pm USGVMWD Water Policy Committee Meeting

Thursday Jul 25, 2019

11:30am - 1:00pm SCWUA Meeting

4:30pm - 5:30pm Admin and Finance Committee meeting

Tuesday Jul 30, 2019

5:30pm - 6:30pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Wednesday Aug 7, 2019

8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

2:30pm - 3:30pm Watermaster Board Meeting

Tuesday Aug 13, 2019

10:00am - 11:00am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Engineering Committee

Wednesday Aug 14, 2019

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Leg/Pub Committee

Wednesday Aug 21, 2019

8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

12:00pm - 1:00pm WQA Board Meeting

Thursday Aug 22, 2019

4:30pm - 5:30pm Admin and Finance Committee meeting

Tuesday Aug 27, 2019

5:30pm - 6:30pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Wednesday Aug 28, 2019

4:30pm - 5:30pm USGVMWD Water Policy Committee Meeting

Wednesday Sep 4 2019



Wednesday Sep 4, 2019

8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

2:30pm - 3:30pm Watermaster Board Meeting

Tuesday Sep 10, 2019

10:00am - 11:00am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Engineering Committee

Wednesday Sep 11, 2019

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Leg/Pub Committee

Printed on: 06/13/2019 3:35pm Powered by


	WQABoardAgenda_061919
	052219
	Demands 06 19 19
	Staff Report - 2019 COLA Adjustment Employees
	CPI 2019 April - Table 4
	SGB Water Calendar



